Graham Smith

8 May 2011

Ms Jane Moynihan

Executive Director

Queensland Floods Commission of Inguiry
GPO Box 1738

BRISBANE QLD 4001

Dear Ms Moynihan

On Thursday 5 May 2011, I presented evidence at the Queensland Floods
Comunission of Inquiry.

I wish to identify timing information in my evidence which was incortect:-

o In paragraph 30 on page 1307, my evidence indicated the River started to flood on
Tuesday morning. I should have said on Wednesday morning the River started to

flood.

¢ In paragraph 10 on page 1308, my evidence indicated on Tuesday morning the
flood boat was used. Ishould have said on Wednesday morning the flood boat

was used.

¢ Onpages 1310, 13 11 and 1312, when answeting questions from Mr O’Donnell,
my evidence indicated Tuesday 1 1™ as the timing of my actions in the Bellhowrie
area. It should have been Wednesday 12 for the various actions.

Please present my apology to Commissioner Holines, Mr Callaghan SC, Mr
O’Donnell and the Commission of Inquiry for providing the inaccurate dates, which I
can assure you was unintentional.

Any inconvenience to the Commission of Inguiry cansed by the provision of the
inaccurate information is regretted, .

Yours faithfully

Graham Smith
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